Ed Abel

From: DEEP.BOG@ct.gov

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Ed Abel

Subject: Derby: Sewage Bypass

Reporting Municipality or Utility: Derby

Town where event occurred: Derby

Submitted by: Edward Abel

Phone number: 2036737128

Closest street address: Roosevelt Ave / Cemetery Ave intersection
Weather conditions: Dry

Date and time event started: Thu Feb 07 15:00:00 EST 2019
Date and time event ended: Thu Feb 07 15:15:00 EST 2019
Location of bypass: Pump Station

Type of bypass: Raw Sewage

Cause of bypass: Electrical Equipment Failure

How was event discovered? When contractor informed me that they turned the power to the pump station off, |
observed the bypass.

Estimated volume or quantity of bypass: 1 - 50

How was quantity determined? Flow estimation, visually observed sewage dribbling out of the manhole cover into
Housatonic River side-stream.

If reported, final volume or quantity: 10-20 gallons

Did bypass reached a waterbody: Yes

Waterbody name: Housatonic River

Comments: Pump station is undergoing upgrade. On 2/6/2019 at 15:30 hours we lost power to the pump station. By
18:00 hours we were up and running on generator power. As of 15:00 hours we were still on generator power, when the
contractor had informed me that they cut the power from the generator to go back to line power, which indicated that

our pumps we no longer powered. | informed the contractor that they had to switch back to generator power
immediately to power the wet well pumps.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
WATER PROTECTION AND LAND REUSE BUREAU
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